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From: minjas

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2004 7:02 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: idisplay.tv corporation, FCC ID: SJJPAT-42EPION, Assessment NO.: AN04T4209, Notice#1

Dear Helen Zhao
We always appreciate your kind cooperation on our TCB applications.
Answer #1: We uploaded a corrected 'ID label format' on your web site.

Answer #2: As you mentioned, we checked this issue. Then we found that described resolution was only PDP
panel

spec. That device has a scaler part. And it operates to change Resolutions to panel specification. So an end user
can

select 1024 X 768 mode, and it is the worst case.

Answer #3: We uploaded a corrected “external photos' on your web site.

Answer #4: We use Adobe Acrobat 6.0 version. Please update your system
with Adobe Acrobat 6.0 version.

Answer #5: We are very sorry. For the next time we won’t ever do it
again.

Please check & progress these applications.
If you have any question or comment, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Thanks & Best regards,

Byung Ki Ham
Product Compliance Team
Hyundai Calibration & Certification Technologies Co., Ltd.

>

> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 11:05 AM

> To: Helen Zhao

> Subiject: idisplay.tv corporation, FCC ID: SJJPAT-42EPI9N, Assessment
> NO.: AN04T4209, Notice#1



>

>

> Question #1: The FCC ID label format does not include the FCC ID of
this

> device. Please revise the FCC ID label format.

>

> Question #2: The user manual (page 77) indicated the max. resolution
of this

> device (PAT-42EPI9N) is 852 (H) x 480 (V). However the test report
indicated

> the device was tested with max. resolution of 1024 x 768. Please
explain.

>

> Question #3: The External Photos exhibit does not include AC cord and
other

> video cables that will be provided to the end users along with the

TV Monitor

> itself. Please provide additional photos.

>

> Question #4: Several pages of user manual do not display the images
> properly, e.g. Page 12, 14, 15, 23, 36-62. For your information, |

use Adobe

> Acrobat 5.0 version, if you use higher version, please let me know.

> Otherwise, please re-convert into pdf.

>

> Question #5: This is for your information, please do not include
Grantee

> code into Product code when you fill out 731 form. In this case, the
product

> code should be "PAT-42EPI9ON", please do not enter "SJJPAT-42EPION".
>

> Best regards,

> Helen Zhao

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>

>

>



